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OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 - Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 » 954-357-6345 « FAX 954-357-6364

MEMORANDUM

January 20, 2019

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Norman Foster, Director /
Office of Management and Budget A/’Cu/)’

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance for Repeal of Ordinances Related to the
Neighborhood Enhancement Program

Summary

The proposal repeals the following ordinances: 97-03, 2001-07, 2002-44, 2003-05, 2003-26, 2004-06, 2004-12, 2005-
05, 2006-02, 2006-03, 2007-03, 2008-50, 2009-24, 2010-60. These ordinances relate to the establishment and creation
of the Neighborhood Preservation and Enhancement Program, Neighborhood Preservation and Enhancement Districts,
and Neighborhood Enhancement Plans. In September 2012, the Board enacted Ordinance No. 2012-25 creating the
Central County Community Overlay District in the Broward Municipal Services District neighborhoods of Washington
Park, Roosevelt Gardens, Boulevard Gardens, and Franklin Park. The Central County Community Overlay District
incorporates the requirements of the Neighborhood Enhancement Plans, therefore making retention of the
Neighborhood Enhancement Plans redundant.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact to Broward County related to enforcement of this ordinance.
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